
 

 
 

Agenda Item 4(c)(ii)(2) 
January 18/22 EOC Meeting 

 
From: Kate Walker <KWalker@clhia.ca>  
Sent: January-05-22 5:46 PM 
To: Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com>; Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com> 
Subject: RE: Insurance Act Modernization - Life and Accident and Sickness Parts - Questions for Industry 
 
Hi Brendan and Keith, 
 
Happy New Year to you both!  
 
I just wanted to touch base with you on the questions from NB. I met with a group of members today 
and we started working through the list of questions. We have two more meetings scheduled over the 
next two weeks. It is our intention to have our draft responses finalized by January 20 and to send them 
to you for your comments and suggested revisions. The plan is to have our joint response finalized by no 
later than January 28. We can then send it to David.  
 
Does that work for you? We are happy to take the pen on this for the initial draft.  
 
All the best, 
 
Kate.  
 

Kate Walker  (she/her) 

Senior Counsel 
Direct: 416-359-2044 
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